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From: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
To: 	 VVeich, Ron (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); 

Richardson, Margaret (SMO) 
CC: 	 Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Sent: 	 6/2/2011 9:29:15 AM 
Subject: 	 RE: Draft letter to Issa re docs not covered by written requests to date, How's this? 

DP 
In any event, staff has emailed Molly that they want to come in today to review the docs, so we need to get the letter 
out this morning. Thanks. 

Matt 

From: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 9:23 AM 
To: Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Richardson, Margaret 
(SMO) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Draft letter to Issa re docs not covered by written requests to date, How's this? 

DP 

From: Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 9:17 AM 
To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Richardson, Margaret (SMO) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Draft letter to Issa re docs not covered by written requests to date, How's this? 

i i 
i 

D P 	
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 

i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 	 i i 	 i i 	 i L._ 	 • 

From: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2011 8:14 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Richardson, Margaret 
(SMO) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: FW: Draft letter to Issa re docs not covered by written requests to date, How's this? 

Works for me. : 	 DP 	! i i i 	 DP 	 i i 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 

DOJ-FF-34831 



Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2011 6:10 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Weich, Ron 
(SMO) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: Draft letter to Issa re docs not covered by written requests to date, How's this? 

<< File: issa docs letter 61.docx >> 
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